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The Chairperson,
The Legal and Community Safety Committee,
Parliament House,
Brisbane.

Dear Sir or Madam,

I wish to make a submission, on behalf of the Body Corporate Committee of 181 The
Esplanade CTS 518, to the Review of Body Corporate Entitlements as follows:

As the owner of a unit in a complex which last year had its Contribution Lot Entitlements
reverted to those that applied from !990 to 2004, I wish to protest the hasty decision to nullify
this change. Those original Entitlements were set by the developers and for those 14-years
units were bought and sold without any problems. They were set to reflect the relative size,
market value and position of each unit. Sometime during this period the legislation covering
these Entitlements was amended and based on a legalistic edict that they be “equal unless they
could be shown to be not equal.” On this basis our two penthouse owners, in 2004, successfully
applied to have this change made and I refer you to the attachment for the adverse cost
effects this had on the lower levels of our building. Both penthouse and many other current
owners bought on the basis of the original legislation.

Apparently the justification for this legalistic definition is that all units should contribute equally
to the costs of running a building, since all owners have more or less equal use of its facilities
such as pools, gardens, car parking and so on. However if this argument was made concerning
Council rates, since all ratepayers have the same access to roads, parks, pools and other
facilities, I suggest that it would be laughed out of court.

Now you would be well aware of the problems caused by this issue, one that’s caused a lot of
friction amongst unit owners in the past and will now be re-ignited by the action of cancelling
the Reversion process. With respect I suggest that a more appropriate approach would have
considered all sides of the story and attempt to work out a compromise solution. As I pointed
out in the March 2004 attachment small increases in the lower level entitlements could result in
significant reductions in the higher ones. Instead, the government could hardly wait to table
retrospective legislation that adversely affects the majority of high-rise owners.

However I now draw the Committee’s attention to the attached Order, given by the Specialist
Adjudicator on 29th June 2004, that made the changes.

Paragraphs 17-28 illustrate that when long-winded legal interpretations are applied to such
issues commonsense seems to be in short supply.

Paragraphs 29-36 effectively dismiss all the factors that most people would consider to be
relevant. In particular Para. 30, whilst it may have then been correct with regard to the roof
areas it is certainly not so now, at least for one of the penthouses. Currently it now houses an
office, an adjacent spa pool, timber deck and planting. The surfaces of of both penthouse roof
areas are fully tiled and eminently useable. I further wish to point out that penthouses are the
only two apartments on the 9th (and 10th) floor, while there are four on other floors. Hence, in
a real manner they are using a greater portion of the common services.

Should this further, almost punitive, retrospective change be implemented the majority of
owners will once again be paying virtually the same contributions as the two owners of the
large two-level penthouses. 

I therefore urge the Review Committee to give consideration to implementing legislation, which
allows all owners in buildings so affected, to adopt more rational distributions of Contribution
Entitlements. It is clear that the “one size fits all” approach will never be satisfactory for all
circumstances.  Some flexibility is needed to give individual buildings the opportunity for
owners to discuss their individual circumstances and decide on satisfactory distributions, with
these implemented by a majority vote. A period of say, 90-days to allow this to be done then,
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if no consensus is achieved, the matter would proceed to arbitration. 

Yours sincerely,

Alex Blair,

Secretary,
The Body Corporate for 181 The Esplanade CTS 518,
Cairns.



 
 

29th March 2004. 
 

Mr. T Williams, 
Office of the Commissioner for Body Corporate and Community Management, 
GPO Box 1049 
Brisbane  4001, 
 
Dear Mr. Williams, 
 
I hereby submit my objection to the changes proposed  to the "181 The Esplanade" 
Community Titles Scheme, as set out in your letter of 12th March, as follows: 
 
1.  The current Titles Scheme has, presumably, been in operation since the building 
was first occupied some 15 years ago.  All past and current owners, including the 
applicants, were fully aware of their allotments  at the time of purchase and until 
now, have been satisfied with them. As a recent purchaser I carefully calculated 
the outgoings, as indeed I expect all other owners (including the applicants) did, 
before making the decision to buy.   
 
2.  I was not made aware of the fact that the lot entitlements for this building 
could be subject to change, in any of the searches or other information supplied to 
me. 
 
3.The 2 penthouse units and associated exclusive rooftop spaces owned by the 
applicants have far greater areas and amenities than any other units.  A study of 
the plans and elevations of the building would show  that they have larger external 
wall surfaces, windows, balustrades and internal areas served by the common air 
conditioning plant. 
 
4. The proposed changes to the lot entitlements would be grossly unfair to the 
large majority of other owners as the following list of approximate percentage 
changes show: 
 
2     lot entitlements currently  20       +35% 
7         "          "            21       +29 
4         "          "            22       +23 
4         "          "            23       +17 
4         "          "            24       +13 
4         "          "            25       +8 
2         "          "            26       +4 
2         "          "            27        0 
4         "          "            28       -4 
2         "          "            29       -7 
2         "          "            80       -65 
 
 
5. Should the applicants succeed completely in this matter  their units would 
increase in value at the expense of the majority, which would decrease in value 
and/or be more difficult to sell. Hardly a just and equitable situation, in my 
opinion.  
 
I submit, on the basis of the above, that the proposal is far from being just and 
equitable and thus I am strongly opposed to it being implemented at all. However, 
if the consensus is that some change is desirable, then I propose that a fairer way 
would be to decrease the applicants’ allocations to say  40 each. All others would 
then be increased by about 10%. 
 
This would result in  allocations in the  range of approximately 22-32 for the 
smaller units and 40 each for the two penthouses. 



 
This way the majority of owners would not be subjected to the substantial increases 
contained in the proposal, whilst the applicants’ allocations would also, I 
believe, still fairly reflect their situation in the building. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Alex Blair. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

1st September 2004. 
BCCM Discussion Paper, 
Policy Coordination Unit, 
Department of Tourism, Fair Trading and Wine Industry Development. 
 
I hereby submit my contribution to the above Discussion Paper, using the 
appropriate discussion point numbers, as follows: 
 
1. I consider the current specialist adjudication arrangement to be 

unsatisfactory. In the case of the “181 The Esplanade community titles scheme 
518”, at the above address, an adjudicator was appointed by  applicants 
wanting to change the lot entitlements to substantially benefit themselves. 
The cost of this person was quoted at $230/hour or $1500/day max. plus GST. 


























